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Bennett Stein

From: Louizou, Tom <NHTSA>
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 8:44 AM
To: Petrina, Beatrice <NHTSA>
Cc: Coyle, John; Webster, Tamara <NHTSA>; Warren, Jennifer <NHTSA>; Rubio, Frances 

<NHTSA>; Gomez, Francisco; Purdy, Shannon <NHTSA>; Richie, Sami <NHTSA>; 
Simon, Richard <NHTSA>

Subject: calendar

Everyone, 
 
Please send Beatrice updates for the office calendar. 
 
Beatrice, 
Here are a few to add: 
Thursday, June 5           Luego/bon temps lunch for Tamara noon 
 
Wednesday, June 18      TML and RS to Harrisburg, PA, MAST meeting in the AM and SP visit in the PM 
 
Th/FR, Ju 19-20             SR to Lake George for a LPR conference – see him???? 
 
Thursday, June 26          11a Injury Trends briefing CC 
 
Wednesday, August 13  wet lab/townhall tentative in Trenton, NJ 
 
Tom Louizou, Regional Administrator 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration - Region 2 
222 Mamaroneck Ave.,  Suite 204 
White Plains, New York  10605 
+914.682.6162 
+914.682.6239 fax 
tom.louizou@dot.gov 
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